
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford West Area 
Committee to be held on Wednesday, 19 September 
2018 at 6.00 pm in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, 
Bradford

Members of the Committee – Councillors

MEMBERS: LABOUR COUNCILLORS ALTERNATE MEMBERS: LABOUR 
COUNCILLORS

A Ahmed Azam
Akhtar Dunbar
Amran Arshad Hussain
Duffy Shabir Hussain
Engel Lal
Kamran Hussain Mullaney
Mohammed Shabbir
Nazir Swallow
Shaheen Thirkill

NOTES:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below.
 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if 

Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of 
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be 
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's 
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure 
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken 
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer 
named at the foot of that agenda item.

Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called in 
under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution.
From: To:
Parveen Akhtar
City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Asad Shah
Committee Secretariat
City Hall, Bradford BD1 1HY

Phone: 01274 432280
E-Mail: asad.shah@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



2

A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34) 

The Interim City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members 
who are attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.  

2.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.



3

3.  MINUTES 

Recommended –

That the minutes of the meetings held on 22 February and 25 
October 2017; 24 January, 28 March, 27 June and 25 July 2018 be 
signed as correct records (previously circulated).

(Asad Shah – 01274 432280)

4.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)

5.  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.  

Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in 
Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on Monday 
17 October 2018.

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)



4

6.  16 FARFIELD TERRACE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A 
DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACE FOLLOWING AN 
OBJECTION 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “I”) considers 
an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
application has received an objection.

Recommended –

(1) That the Bradford West Area Committee determines 
whether or not to allow the installation of a Disabled 
Persons Parking Place at 16 Farfield Terrace.

(2) That the applicant be informed accordingly.

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674)

1 - 6

7.  SCHOOL GREEN, THORNTON - PETITION REQUESTING 'ACCESS 
ONLY' 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “J”) considers a 
petition from residents of School Green, Thornton requesting that the 
road be made ‘Access Only’ for residents.

Recommended –

(1) That no further action be taken on the request for ‘Access 
Only’ on School Green.

(2) That the request for a point closure on Allerton Lane be 
added to the list of schemes awaiting funding from the 
Safer Roads budget.

(3) That as and when funding is allocated to Allerton Lane, a 
public consultation exercise be undertaken prior to the 
commencement of any formal legal process to implement a 
point closure.

(4) That the petitioners are informed accordingly.

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674)

7 - 12

8.  YOUTH SERVICE - BRADFORD WEST 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “K”) gives an 
update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradford West 
Area during April 2017 and March 2018.

13 - 26



5

Recommended –

That the work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradford 
West Area as detailed in this report be welcomed.

(Bhulla Singh - 1274 432597)

9.  ALLOCATION OF COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT (CBG) 
CONTINGENCY FUND FOR 2018-19 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “L”) outlines 
the allocation of the CBG contingency fund to the Voluntary and 
Community Sector organisations in Bradford West Area for 2018 -2019 
as recommended by the Grants Advisory Group.

Recommended –

(1) That Bradford West Area Committee acknowledges and 
agrees with the decision of the Grants Advisory Group for 
the allocation of CBG contingency funding as outlined in 
paragraph 3.1 of this report.

(2) That Members of Bradford West Grants Advisory Group be 
thanked for their active participation in the allocation of the 
CBG contingency fund across Bradford West. 

(Bhulla Singh – 01274 432597)

27 - 32

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meet ing of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 19 
September 2018 

I 
 
 
Subject:   
 
16 FARFIELD TERRACE, BRADFORD – REQUEST FOR A DISAB LED PERSONS 
PARKING PLACE FOLLOWING AN OBJECTION 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
application has received an objection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Ward:        24 Toller 
                                                                                                                     
          

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director 
Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Principal Engineer 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Environment and Waste Management & 
Regeneration and Economy 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6/



 

 

 
1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 This report considers an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
application has received an objection. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 The Council has received an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place from the 
occupant of 16 Farfield Terrace. The resident who lives here is registered disabled, receives 
PIP at the higher rate, holds a current Disabled Person’s Blue Badge and has a vehicle 
registered at the property. There is no off-street parking at these premises. 

2.2 A plan showing the indicative location of a Disabled Persons Parking Place outside 16 
Farfield Terrace as Appendix 1.  

 
  
3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 The applicant has ongoing medical conditions making it difficult to walk to and from a parked 
vehicle. These conditions have been supported by a letter received from a registered support 
charity. 

3.2 As part of the Disabled Persons Parking Place application investigation process, officers 
undertake consultations with adjacent neighbours to determine if there are any objections to 
the proposal. An objection has been received from the occupant at number 14 Farfield 
Terrace who states parking outside their property would be more difficult if the bay was 
approved. 

 

4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE APPRAISAL  

4.1 A budget of £10,0000 for the provision of Disabled Persons Parking Places across the 
Bradford West constituency has been approved as part of the 2018/19 Safer Roads schemes 
programme. If approved, this parking place would be implemented as part of the overall 
programme of Disabled Persons Parking Places in Bradford West.  

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1 There are no significant risks arising out of the implementation of the proposed 
recommendations. 

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL  

6.1 The options contained in this report are within the Councils powers as Highway Authority and 
Traffic Regulation Authority. 

 

Page 2



 

 

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  

Due regard has been given to Section 149 of the Equality Act when determining the 
proposals in this report.  

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

There are no sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint and 
emissions from other greenhouse gasses arising from this report. 

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  

None. 

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT  

None 

7.6 TRADE UNION 

None 

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

7.8       AREA COMMITTEE WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS      
 
7.8.1 None 
 
7.9 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 
 None. 
 
7.10 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 None. 
 
8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  

8.1 None 

 

 

Page 3



 

 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1 That the Bradford West Area Committee approves an application for the installation of a 
Disabled Persons Parking Place at 16 Farfield Terrace after considering the objection made. 

9.2 That the Bradford West Area Committee refuses an application for the installation of a 
Disabled Persons Parking Place at 16 Farfield Terrace after considering the objection made. 

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1 That the Bradford West Area Committee determines whether or not to allow the installation of 
a Disabled Persons Parking Place at 16 Farfield Terrace. 

10.2 That the applicant be informed accordingly. 

11.0 APPENDICES 

11.1 Appendix A –  Location Plan 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  

12.1 City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council File Ref:HS/TRSS/103797/04 

 

 

 

Page 4



APPENDIX A 

  Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeti ng of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 19 
September 2018 

J 
 
 
Subject:   
 
SCHOOL GREEN, THORNTON – PETITION REQUESTING ‘ACCES S ONLY’ 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers a petition from residents of School Green, Thornton requesting that 
the road be made ‘Access Only’ for residents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Ward:    23 – Thornton & Allerton    

     
 
 
 

           

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Principal Engineer 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Environment and Waste Management & 
Regeneration and Economy 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7/



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 

HS/TRSS/48233/AS  1 
10/09/2018 

 
1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 This report considers a petition from residents of School Green, Thornton 
requesting that the road be made ‘Access Only’ for residents. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 Background information is given in Appendix 1. 
 

3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 Local ward members have been consulted.  

4.0 FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL  

4.1 Any recommendations for the future promotion of schemes would be subject to the 
allocation of an appropriate level of funding from the Safer Roads budget. 

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1 Any potential risks arising from options considered are detailed within the report 
appendices. 

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL  

6.1 There are no Legal implications associated with the officer recommendations other 
than the Council’s general powers as Highway Authority and Traffic Regulation 
Authority.  

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  

Due regard has been given to Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 when 
investigating these matters. 

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

There are no sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint 
and emissions from other greenhouse gases arising from this report. 

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  

Details of recorded collisions are provided in the appendices. 

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT  

None 

Page 8



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 

HS/TRSS/48233/AS  2 
10/09/2018 

7.6 TRADE UNION 

None 

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Ward members have been consulted on the petition. 

7.8 AREA COMMITTEE WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS 

None 

8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  

None 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1 Members may propose alternative recommendations on which they will receive 
appropriate officer advice. 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1 That no further action be taken on the request for ‘Access Only’ on School Green. 
 

10.2 That the request for a point closure on Allerton Lane be added to the list of 
schemes awaiting funding from the Safer Roads budget. 

 
10.3 That as and when funding is allocated to Allerton Lane, a public consultation 

exercise be undertaken prior to the commencement of any formal legal process to 
implement a point closure. 

10.5 That the petitioners are informed accordingly. 

11.0 APPENDICES 

11.1 Appendix 1 – School Green - Background information and location plan. 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  

12.1 None. 

Page 9



Appendix 1 

HS/TRSS/48233/AS  3 
10/09/2018 

  
 
Petition – School Green, Thornton (56 signatures) 
 
Background information 
 
1. The petitioners have requested: 
 

 “We, the undersigned, petition Bradford City Council to make School Green, 
Thornton a private access-only road for residents.” 

 
2. The submitted petition also includes a number of written testaments from residents 

that highlight the following issues: 
 

• Damage to vehicles & Property 
• Excessive vehicle speeds 
• Vehicle driving partially on the footway 
• Concern for the safety of children and animals 
• HGV traffic 
• Anticipated increase in traffic associated with nearby new housing site 
• Noise 
• Verbal abuse from passing motorists 
• Congestion 
• Difficulties in crossing the road due to traffic volumes 
• Driveways being blocked  

 
At the requested of the lead petitioner, this was presented to the meeting of full 
Council on 17 July 2018. It was resolved to refer the matter to the Bradford West 
Area Committee.  

 
3. School Green is wholly residential and forms a link between Thornton Road and Old 

Road, before leading into Allerton Lane which ultimately routes through to Allerton 
Road at the western edge of Allerton. There are a number of other roads that 
provide a link to Allerton Lane, namely Old Road and (via Old Road) School Green 
Avenue, Hoyle Ing Road and Spring Head Road/Brooklands Avenue. All these 
other routes are wholly residential with the exception of Old Road, the eastern 
section of which is semi-rural and also has a public house. 

 
4. There has been 1 recorded collision resulting in injury on School Green in the last 5 

years 
 
5. The petition was presented to the Council at a meeting attended by residents, ward 

members and highways officers. At the meeting residents raised the issues listed in 
paragraph 2. There was also discussion about the impact of singling out School 
Green for a closure in that it would simply lead to a transfer of through traffic to 
adjacent routes. The general consensus was that a closure on Allerton Lane would 
be the only measure that would fully address the issues highlighted without leading 
to a migration of through traffic. 

 
 
 

Page 10



Appendix 1 

HS/TRSS/48233/AS  4 
10/09/2018 

6. Traffic surveys were undertaken at the School Green/Old Road/Allerton Lane 
junction in March 2018 for a 12 hour period from 08:00 to 18:00. The results in 
respect of School Green are summarised in table 1 below: 

 
 Table 1: School Green 12hr traffic flows 
 

Direction Total vehicles Of which HGV* or PSV** 
From Thornton Road 1997 14 
Towards Thornton Road 2096 10 

 . 
*Heavy Good Vehicle - 7.5T+ 

  **Public Service Vehicle – buses or coaches 
 
 
7. In order to safely implement a point closure on Allerton Lane there would need to 

be adequate provision for vehicle turning (to avoid un-safe lengthy reversing 
manoeuvres). This would require the acquisition of non-highway land.  

 
8. It is anticipated that the implementation of a point closure on Allerton Lane would 

impact on traffic levels in other areas. As such a public consultation exercise would 
be recommended prior to the formal promotion of any such scheme. 

 
  
 
Recommendations 
 
9. That no further action be taken on the request for ‘Access Only’ on School Green. 

10. That an item for a point closure on Allerton Lane be added to the list of schemes 
awaiting funding from the Safer Roads budget. 

11. That, as and when funding is allocated to Allerton Lane, a public consultation 
exercise be undertaken prior to the commencement of any formal legal process to 
implement a point closure. 

12. That the lead petitioner be informed accordingly. 

Page 11



Appendix 1 

HS/TRSS/48233/AS  5 
10/09/2018 

 

Page 12



 1 

 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meet ing of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 19 
September 2018 

K 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Youth Service – Bradford West 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report gives an update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradford West 
Area during April 2017 and March 2018. 
 
 
 
  
 

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director 
Place 

Portfolio:   
Neighbourhoods and Community Safety  
 

Report Contact: Bhulla Singh  
Phone: (01274 432597) 
E-mail: bhulla.singh@bradford.gov.uk  

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
Children’s Services 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8/



 2 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report gives an update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the 

Bradford West Area during April 2017 and March 2018. 
 
2. BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 The Bradford Council Youth Service is part of the wider Bradford District Youth 

Offer that aims to ensure the provision of a range of activities and services that take 
place in safe spaces, where young people can develop a sense of belonging, 
socialise with their peers and develop relationships with adults they can trust. It 
recognises that with the right supportive relationships, strong ambitions and good 
opportunities all young people can realise their potential and be positive and active 
members of society. 

 
2.2 From April 2017 the Youth Service has been working to a new Vision statement and 

set of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) reflect the current work and priorities of 
the Youth Service and are aligned to the five Key Elements of the Bradford District 
Youth Offer. They are: 

 
Vision Statement 
The Youth Service works with partners to ensure that young people grow up 
healthy, happy, informed and aspiring; proud of who they are, where they come 
from, and actively involved in their community. 

 
KPIs 
Youth Offer Element 1 – Information, Advice and Guidance 
Increase the numbers of young people accessing IAG through digital media. 
Youth Offer Element 2 – Voice and influence 
Increase the numbers of young people participating in Youth Voice opportunities at all 
levels. 
Youth Offer Element 3 – Open access 
Deliver a diverse youth offer through working in partnership with the Voluntary & 
Community Sector (VCS) and local communities. 
Youth Offer Element 4 - Targeted provision  
Increase the number of specific interventions to address the needs of vulnerable young 
people. 
Youth Offer Element 5 - Active citizens and young people’s contribution to community life 
Increase the number of young people having a positive impact on their community. 
 
Appendix A gives details of work that the Youth Service has undertaken in the 
Bradford West Area to contribute to achieving these KPIs during 2017-18. 
 

2.3 Buddy support as part of Youth In Mind pilot 
 

As part of a wider health service initiative called Youth In Mind, the CCGs are now 
commissioning the Youth Service (via Creative Support) to deliver ‘Buddy support’ 
to support young people who have been assessed by the Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Service (CAMHS) to have mental health issues. Since the start of 
April 2017, Youth Workers have received on average 5 referrals, at any one point in 
time. Youth in Mind is part of the CCGs strategy to broaden support for young 
people with mental health issues within non medical/ specialist services. MYMUP 

Page 14



 3 

online system is part of this offer, as well as WRAP (Wellness Recovery Action 
Plan) lead by Barnardo's and a volunteering programme lead by Yorkshire 
Mentoring Service.     

  
2.3.1 Youth Workers act as Buddies to the young people, their role is to befriend them, 

support them using the Signs of Safety approach and navigate them to the various 
support opportunities available to them.   

  
2.3.2 A joint Youth Service, CAMHS and Youth in Mind away day was held in March 2018  

with staff and young people which reviewed the impact of the support offered by 
Youth Workers. It many cases young people reported that the support had made 
them feel less isolated, more connected with their community and safer. In addition, 
our work with CAMHS has helped to reduce some of the demand for specialist 
support whilst increasing access to local social support. Youth Workers have 
continued to access training through the CCG and partners and this has led to an 
increase in Youth Worker’s knowledge and skills on issues such as; self harm and 
self care.    

 
2.3.3 The following table is the allocation of young people referred to the Youth Service 

up to 31st March 2018: 
 

Area Allocation 
Bradford East 108 
Bradford South 126 
Bradford West 80 
Keighley 118 
Shipley 85 
 

 
2.4 Other work targeted at young people with specific needs including CSE. 

The Youth Service continues to provide direct support to young people at risk of 
Child Sexual Exploitation. Over one hundred and twenty young people identified as 
at risk by the CSE hub have been referred for one to one support. This support is 
provided by youth workers who support the young person to understand more 
about what makes them vulnerable.  

2.4.1 Over a number of sessions young people are able to build trust and learn different 
ways to stay safe and how they can build respectful and appropriate relationships 
with their peers. Young people have reported that as a result of the support they 
have received they feel safer, have a support network and feel more connected to 
their local community.  

2.4.2 The Youth Service has also worked in partnership to support the development of a 
number of local groups for young women. The Build a Girl project is an example of 
a local project that offers peer support and encourages youth voice on key issues 
such as safety. 

 

 

Page 15



 4 

Early Help 

2.4.3 The Youth Services has worked with the Early Help Teams throughout Bradford to 
support vulnerable young people. Through the local cluster panels Youth Workers 
have been able to offer support to young people for a wide range of issues 
including family breakdown, domestic violence, anger management, isolation, drug 
and alcohol and non attendance at school. As a result young people are supported 
at an early stage to address some of the root causes of issues affecting them. This 
has helped to prevent young people from becoming a child in need or a child at risk 
of harm and entering social care.  

2.4.4 The Youth Service has supported the Early Help teams to develop community 
based support for Families to help sustain change and support parents to overcome 
issues that affect the whole family. 

2.5 Changing Places 
 
Bradford Council has received funding from the central government Controlling 
Migration Fund to work with people from hard to reach and isolated communities 
with a focus on new migrant groups. Four constituency areas (Bradford West, 
Bradford East, Bradford South and Keighley) have allocated a lead worker to work 
on the Changing Places programme. Each area participated in a residential 
experience for their young people who were targeted from new migrant 
communities. Additionally all areas are working on a social action project that would 
benefit the wider community that is planned, developed and delivered by the young 
people.  
 
 

2.5.1 Bringing the different components of the district wide programme together, we have 
been responsible for participating in a number of high profile projects including:-. 
 

• 100 surveys completed with young EU women regarding teenage pregnancy, 
sexual health and barriers. 

• Feeding the homeless over the winter period by volunteers from the 
changing places programme. 

• A district wide celebration night where participants received accredited 
certificates for their participation in the changing places programme. 

• Young EU people involved in the district wide early help consultation. 
• New Migrant young people have planted hanging baskets and distributed 

these to old people’s homes across the area to bridge relationships between 
older and younger generations. 

 
2.5.2 Over the past 12 months there has been 68 specific changing places sessions 

delivered across the district with 226 individuals participated. Young people have 
achieved accreditations and recognised learning outcomes including the Lord 
Mayors Award, ASDAN & the Local Youth Award. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS  
 
3.1 A proportion of the Youth Service budget is held centrally to fund the Commissioner 

(Youth Provision) post and to co-ordinate the Youth Offer across the District. The 
Commissioner has significant involvement and a clear relationship with the delivery 

Page 16



 5 

of Youth Work within the Area structures and, provides a key strategic link between 
Neighbourhoods and Children’s Services. She also has a role in supporting and 
assisting Area-based delivery in neighbourhoods. 

 
3.2  The Commissioner has also led on a number of District-wide initiatives and 

activities including the transfer of Youth Service buildings to community groups, the 
Youth Offer Working Group and some key ‘Youth Voice’ events, e.g. consultation 
on the Council’s Budget, consultation for the Children’s Trust Board, participation of 
young people in Overview & Scrutiny Committees, work on mental health services 
for young people and the development of the new online Information and Advice 
Service. She also organises young people’s participation in ‘Takeover Day’ and 
other initiatives supported by the office of the Children’s Commissioner for England. 
The Commissioner is currently leading the development of a national pilot project 
which sees Bradford as one of two UK pilot programmes which will provide online 
support and access to trained counsellors 24 hours a day 7 days a week for young 
people vulnerable to, or who are being exploited / CSE victims. This work is 
supported by the national missing person’s helpline and childline, and will go live in 
February 2019.  

 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL  
 
4.1      As part of the Budget decisions taken by the Council for the financial years 2016-18 

the Youth Service budget needed to find savings of £750,000 over the two years. 
These savings were delivered on schedule. 

 
5.        RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

The implementation of the budget savings for the Youth Service was subject to the 
internal risk management plan of the Council and progress is reported to the Place 
Departmental Management Team on a monthly basis. 

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL  
 No issues. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  

The Youth Service as part of the Council’s commitment to the District has a 
responsibility to ensure that the service is accessible to all young people and that 
participation in the service reflects this approach.  

            
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

The Youth Service delivery enables local initiatives to be supported, encouraging 
groups and individuals to undertake activities that improve the social, economic and 
environmental well being of their communities. 

 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

Greenhouse gas emissions and wider environmental impacts was a consideration 
of the Buildings Review.  

 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  

A number of youth projects are either directly or indirectly concerned with improving 
community safety within local communities. The increased involvement of young 

Page 17



 6 

people in local decision making has the potential to improve community safety. The 
Youth Service plays a key role in ensuring that young people’s voices are heard. 
The strengthened approach to the devolution of the Youth Service as will allow for:  
• an increased sense of local democracy for both young people and communities 
• young people to be more active in democratic, decision-making processes 

alongside their political representatives  
• the voice and influence of young people to remain central, meaningful and 

paramount in identifying and addressing needs and issues in their 
communities  

• the requirements of the localism/devolution agenda to be met effectively and 
efficiently 

 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT  

There are no direct Human Rights implications arising from the recommendations 
below. 

 
7.6 TRADE UNION 

The specific budget proposals for 2017-18 included staff reductions which were 
subject to consultation with the Trade Unions. 

 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Youth Service projects and activities support young people and communities within 
all the Wards in the Area. 

 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  

None. 
 

9. OPTIONS 
9.1 That Bradford West Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this 

report. 
 

9.2 That Bradford West Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this 
report, with amendments. 

 
9.3 That Bradford West Area Committee decides not to accept the recommendations 

outlined in this report 
 

10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That the work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradford West Area as 

detailed in this report be welcomed. 
 

11.  APPENDICES 
 
11.1 Appendix A: Work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradford West Area 2017-

2018 
 

 12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  
 
12.1 Youth Service – Service Changes and Budget 2017-18, Document D,  Bradford 

West Area Committee, 5th July 2017.

Page 18



 7 

Appendix A 
 

Work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Bradfor d West Area 2017-18 
 
 

Youth Offer Element 1 – Information, Advice and Gui dance  
Increase the numbers of young people accessing IAG through digital media. 
  
Constituency  Number of young people 

  
East  108 
West 80 
South 126 
Keighley  123 
Shipley 85 

Data taken from YiM spread sheet for young people with access to MYMUP digital tool.  
  
Commentary  
In Bradford West Area young people have been supported to access information, advice and 
guidance digitally through a self-care tool called Make Your Mind Up. This digital tool enables 
young people to explore a range of issues such as employability, housing, diet and exercise whist 
promoting better mental health and wellbeing. This digital tool works alongside a range of other 
activities within our area including targeted, open access, specialist provisions, and also within 
organised event and partnership projects.  
 
Bradford West in addition to its open access youth provisions delivers weekly; four Youth In Mind 
Sessions, 8 gender specific sessions, 2 LAC provisions, an inclusion club, 2 provisions supporting 
young people new to the UK & supports the engagement of young people in district wide specialist 
provisions including SOUND & Phoenix etc.  
 
Over the past 12 months we have worked with numerous specialist partners to ensure young 
people get up to date IAG information that is delivered in an educative, informative and in a youth 
friendly way.  
 
Bradford College Youth Service partnership has workers regularly attending weekly sessions giving 
information and guidance to students regarding youth provisions, new opportunities, career advice 
& the consequences of ASB.  
 
The Changing Places programme has enabled youth workers and faith organisations to deliver a 
more comprehensive programme within the faith sector. The Bradford West Mile of Tolerance has 
been recognised district wide as a good introduction to faith organisations who open their doors to 
have discussions that normally wouldn’t take place within a youth club setting. Other constituency 
areas have requested that young people from their wards attend the programme within Bradford 
West with the plan to then replicate this piece of work within their own communities. The 
partnership includes St Pauls Church, Hanfia Mosque, the Bradford Central Mosque, Bradford 
Synagogue, Youth Service, Police, Council Wardens, young people & local residents.  

 Additionally faith organisations within Bradford West are opening their doors to youth workers to 
deliver sessions on information, guidance, careers, sexual health, ASB, Steerside & how to be a 

Page 19



 8 

positive role model.  

Additional IAG sessions have been delivered and include:  
 

• Sexual Health Sessions delivered in partnership with HALE within youth provisions and 
additionally utilising the health bus to engage young people out in the community  

 
• Alcohol awareness sessions delivered in partnership across the area as part of the Bradford 

West Community Alcohol Partnership. 
 

• Staying Safe / consequence workshops in all Bradford West Upper Schools delivered prior 
to Bonfire Night ensuring that young people have the information to keep them safe. 
 

• ASB reduction has been supported through strong partnership working with the Police & 
Youth Service where young people have joint home visits to receive information of positive 
diversionary activities whilst understanding the consequences of ASB.  
 

• Bradford West Youth Service has led on developing a city centre outreach team in 
partnership with the Police, Bradford Interchange, Council Wardens & the Councils city 
centre team to respond to ASB issues by engaging with the young people and offering 
alternative activities.  
 

• Career fairs have been supported across the wards in schools, youth provisions & with 
voluntary sector partners promoting volunteering opportunities and Youth service provision 
in the area. 
 

• Bradford West hosted the annual Christmas residential the theme being young people’s 
mental health, this was a three day residential where 16 identified young people participated 
in a number of information based workshops which was covered by BBC radio 2 as a good 
piece of practice that is being delivered in Bradford to safeguard young people. 

 
 
Youth Offer Element 2 – Voice and influence  
Increase the numbers of young people participating in Youth Voice opportunities at all levels. 
  
Constituency  Number of young people 

  
East  227 
West 254 
South 234 
Keighley  320 
Shipley 321 

  
Commentary  
In Bradford West young people have been supported to participate in a range of Youth Voice 
initiatives including these specific examples:- 
 

• 100 EU young women in Bradford West participated and completed 100 surveys regarding 
teenage pregnancy and sexual health.  
 

• A group of young women participated in the Growing up North consultation, and met with the 

Page 20



 9 

Children’s Commissioner in Manchester & Leeds where the report was nationally published. 
 

• In the Heaton Ward a young people’s group led on a consultation to secure a suitable venue 
for youth provision in their neighbourhood. The young people devised a questionnaire and 
carried out over 150 consultations with young people from the area. Leading on from this 
consultation a meeting with a local venue was organised but unfortunately the provision 
wasn’t secured. Weekly sessions now take place in the upper Heaton area providing young 
people with a point of contact; this is done through an outreach team. 

  
• Following on from last year when 12 young women from Bradford West participated in a the 

cycling project and shared their journeys and learning at the National Women Cycling 
Conference we supported the young women to work in partnership with the voluntary sector 
and apply for the 3rd National Women and Cycling Conference to take place in Bradford. 
They were successful and the conference was held on the 5th in Manningham the young 
women supported the planning of this conference and led workshops throughout the day 
sharing their experiences with girls and women from across the UK. 
 

 
Through our targeted work we have had young people representation at the following Youth Voice 
events: 
 

• Changing Places residential.  
 
This residential had 40 EU young people participate in their first residential experience at 
Lakeside Outdoor Activity Centre, this process enabled new emerging communities to be 
engaged in decision making that affects their local community.   

 
• Jo Cox Peace multi faith peace 45 mile bike ride. 

  
This ride showed Bradford’s togetherness and involved all faith sectors, young people and 
partners. 

 
• Youth In Mind 

 
Through our Buddy work a number of isolated and vulnerable young people who have 
engaged in the project have had the opportunity to express their opinions on how mental 
health affects young people on a number of local, districts, regional and national platforms.  

 
• WOW festival 

 
Young girls participated in the Women of the World festival taking part and sharing their 
ideas and thoughts around domestic violence, feminism and poverty. 

 
• Take over day  

 
We had young people in West “take over” a number of senior council officers across the 
district this gave the young people opportunities to influence and make decisions. 

  
• Soup run to the homeless in the City Centre  

 
Young people in West planned & delivered a social action project over the winter period to 

Page 21



 10

support the homeless; this was initiated by a group of young people who wanted to give 
back to people less fortunate than themselves. This event will now become an annual event 
in Bradford West.  

 
• District wide consultations 

Young people from across Bradford West have engaged in a number of district wide consultations 
these include: The Early Help consultation, What’s on in West, Youth Survey, Growing Up North 
and the Development of the Economic strategy,  
 

• Youth service Celebration event 
Young People planned and delivered the annual celebration event where they had the opportunity 
to showcase their experiences, receive recognition for their accreditations and engage with young 
people from across the district.  
 

• Ward forums 
Young people were in attendance at our local Ward forums in Bradford West, the young people had 
the opportunity to lead on discussions, engage with partners and community members and have 
their voices heard at a local level.  
 

• Youth councils 
Bradford West currently has two active youth council groups one of which is delivered in 
partnership with Clayton Parish Council. These provisions ensure that the young people have a 
strong voice within their communities, influence local decisions and support community led 
projects.  
 

• Inclusions – Be- Frienders  
Bradford West hosts the largest inclusion (disability) project in the district this is central in enabling 
district wide inclusions clubs to come together for monthly cycling sessions and an annual 
Christmas party. In addition this provision has a Befrienders project that enables young volunteers 
to gain experience working with local authority within this specialist area.  
 

• Funding applications  
Young People across West have been successful in securing funding with local partners from a 
number of organisations & funding streams these include: The Big Lunch Get Together, The 
National Lottery, Community Chest, The Proceeds Of Crime Act Funding (POCA), Touch Stone 
and Places for People all of which enhanced the local youth offer.  
 

• Faith  
Bradford West has been integral in incorporating faith organisations into our generic youth work 
practice. These organisations have been key partners in developing local young people to become 
better role models, as well as giving them the opportunity to access more activities through a 
partnership process. The key to the success of this partnership has been to involve all faith sectors 
including, churches, mosques, synagogue & temples. 
 
Another highlight for Bradford West over the past 12 months has been the recruitment of volunteers 
across the constituency to help develop projects, assist workers & personal development. Some of 
our projects are heavily reliant on young volunteers helping out on a weekly basis within regular 
sessions.  
Youth Offer Element 3 – Open access  
Deliver a diverse youth offer through working in partnership with the Voluntary & Community 
Sector (VCS) and local communities. 

Page 22



 11

  
Constituency  Average weekly attendance 

  
East  344 
West 403 
South 377 
Keighley  415 
Shipley 206 

  
Commentary  
The Youth Service has been specifically tasked with maintaining levels of existing open access 
provision in each ward by working in partnership with the VCS and local communities. In Bradford 
West we have worked in partnerships with the following organisations to help grow youth provision 
and strengthen the quality of the youth offer to all communities. Examples of these partnerships 
include:  
 
Manningham:  
 

• Bradford West Youth Service has worked in partnership with the British Army targeting 
young Asian people to engage in a three day residential, a large group of young people from 
the Manningham Ward participated in the residential and had a fantastic time. We have also 
strong positive relationships with Hanfia Mosque, Bangladeshi Youth Organisation, St Pauls 
Church, Bradford Reform Synagogue, Victor Street and the Bradford Central Mosque all of 
which increase and support the youth offer available to young people.  

 
Clayton and Fairweather Green : 
 

• Within the Clayton ward the Youth Service has had successful partnerships with the 
following organisations & projects: Clayton Parish Council (Clayton Junior Parish Council), 
local uniformed groups, CAP, Faith Organisations, Lower Grange Community Association, 
DAA, Camouflage Crew, Mayfield Medical Centre, Thornaby Hub & the local residential 
homes. These partnerships have enhanced the number of provisions on offer to young 
people, supported securing funding, increased community events & fun days whilst also 
offering volunteering opportunities and strengthening the relationships between the Youth 
Service, VCS, local residents and businesses.   

 
Toller:  

• Toller Youth Café is the Bradford West Hub for new migrant and EU young people who 
attend regular sessions on a weekly basis this provision is also involved in the Changing 
Places programme and young people attended Lake Side for a three day residential 
experience. Partnerships within the Ward include, Girlington community centre, local faith 
organisations including the church and mosques and the Great Big Get Together lunch in 
which the youth service supported and saw high numbers of residents engaging. Outreach 
work is undertaken weekly across the Ward and holiday provision is provided at West Park 
Girlington.  

 
City:  

• Regular outreach sessions take place in the city centre, Great Horton road & the College 
and University areas, this provision is a partnership project with the following organisations: 
Bradford College, Bradford University, The Police, Council Wardens, Council Ward Officers, 
Youth Workers & local voluntary groups. Additionally Bradford West Youth Service has 

Page 23



 12

worked in partnership with the following organisation which have developed and 
strengthened youth provision in the City Ward - Khidmat Centre, Spencer Road Youth 
Organisation, Grantham Road residents association, Friends of Horton Park and Faith 
organisations.  

 
Heaton: 

• In the Heaton Ward Weekly open access provisions run at Frizinghall Community Centre & 
Heaton Village Hall these sessions run on a Tuesday & a Friday evening both sessions are 
delivered in partnership with the local voluntary organisations. Additionally we have been 
running an outreach session in the Howarth Road area and we are still trying to source a 
more permanent base for this provision. We are also working in partnership with Salem 
Rugby Club, Great Horton Church Cricket Club & St Bedes School in order to increase the 
youth offer available to young people in the Ward.  

 
Thornton and Allerton: 

• Thornton and Allerton area has developed and increased its partnerships over the last 
twelve months which has had a positive impact on the Youth Offer in the area for young 
people. Beckfoot Thornton School (Football Session) this session arose following a 
discussion that took place between young people, local residents, Thornton Rec Centre, 
Councillors and Youth Workers. This piece of partnership work has enabled over 60 young 
people to attend weekly sessions where sport is used as a tool for engagement. In addition 
partnerships have developed with; St James Church (Build A Bike), Café West, Rose 
Cottage, Weymouth Centre, Rowan House & local voluntary organisations.   

 
In addition to the partnerships in the Wards Bradford West Youth Service has developed and 
strengthened its relationships with Bradford West Neighbourhood Police Team (NPT), Children’s 
Social Care, CAHMS, HALE, Barnados, the Faith Sector, British Cycling, Yorkshire Mentoring, 
West Yorkshire Fire Service, Princess Trust and the voluntary and business sector all of which 
complement our 21 open access sessions that are delivered weekly.  
 
 
Youth Offer Element 4 - Targeted provision   
Increase the number of specific interventions to address the needs of vulnerable young people. 
  
Constituency  Number of Interventions 
East  *30 + **108 = 138 x 3 = 414 
West *26 + **80 = 106 x 3 = 318 
South *32 + **126 = 158 x = 474 
Keighley  *21 + *118 =139 x 3 = 417  
Shipley *15 + **85 = 100 x 3 = 300 

*CSE **YiM The CSE and YiM cases have been added together and then multiplied by a minimum 
of 3 interventions.   
  
Commentary  
In addition to maintaining the level of open access youth provisions we have seen significant 
growth in the number of one to one interventions that have helped address the needs of vulnerable 
young people. To follow are several case studies that highlight the interventions on the lives of 
young people in Bradford West. 
 
 
 

Page 24



 13

Case Study 1:- 
 
Young Female aged 15 (Identified as S) 
 
S was referred to the buddy project by her CAMHS worker due to issues of low mood, anxiety and 
isolation. She had low attendance at school and was behind with her work. She had been attending 
Rape Crisis group for 12 months due to a serious sexual assault but was not engaged in any other 
services. 
After our initial assessment, we began working on a one to one basis which enabled us to build a 
trusting relationship and discuss issues affecting S’s life. Within the one to one sessions I began to 
introduce activities in which S could meet new young people, staff and visit a variety of youth 
provisions. S really enjoyed this and was beginning to build her confidence and develop a sense of 
self worth. 
We furthered S’s engagement to a group setting whereby S and a number of other buddies met 
weekly. We engaged in a variety of activities and sessions that helped them to understand issues 
of mental health, how this affects them and how they can overcome it. The group began to bond 
and S developed a friendship group in her local area. S and the other members of the group began 
to help and support other Buddy’s in their mentor roles.  
The group and S were then integrated into the generic Youth Club session in their local area.  S 
along with others was able to engage in a variety of youth work projects and opportunities that 
supported her development and facilitated her empowerment. These included attending and 
contributing to overview and scrutiny committees, Take over day and S also supported MYMUP in 
producing a video to capture her journey on the buddy project. She was also successful in gaining 
a part time job at a hairdressers which we worked together to help her achieve and overcome 
financial difficulties. 
Today, S is thriving. She has taken 8 GCSEs and predicted A – C’s (or equivalent) for all subjects. 
She is a senior member at her local youth club and was recently a Compare at our Awards 
Ceremony, presenting in front of over 140 people. S says; “The Buddy project saved my life” 
 
Case Study 2:- ( Four Young Girls) 
 
Four new migrant young people were referred to Bradford Youth Service as result of social isolation 
and the schools concern regarding their emotional and social welfare. These young people had 
come from war torn countries such as the republic of Congo to Bradford and where offered school 
places in settings that were not familiar and lacked in the one to one support that was required for 
these individuals. The school identified Bradford Youth Service as a possible positive pathway for 
these young people to be involved in individual, group work and project work provisions. The 
individuals concerned initially engaged in one to one work and then participated in the Changing 
Places programme which offered them an opportunity to go on a three day residential. This 
residential enabled the young people to build positive relationships with others, engage in focus led 
resilience and emotional well-being workshops whilst enabling them to have rest bite from the 
pressures of living in a new community. These young people confidently volunteered their time over 
the Christmas period to help feed the homeless as part of the Youth Services annual Christmas 
soup run which evidences their positive development and their reduction in social isolation.  
 
Youth Offer Element 5 - Active citizens and young p eople’s contribution to community life  
Increase the number of young people having a positive impact on their community. 
  
Constituency  Number of Volunteers recruited 
East  80 
West 108 

Page 25



 14

South 100 
Keighley  85 
Shipley 104 

 
Commentary  
 
As the above figures show Bradford West has been very active in recruiting new volunteers and 
ensuring that the projects match and develop the volunteers existing skills and interests. Some of 
the volunteers have now progressed from voluntary work, to casual appointments and have now 
secured part time youth support contracts. This has been a success of our constituency not only 
this year but for a number of years.  
 
The People Can programme has been central to our Youth Work delivery over the past twelve 
months with young people leading, planning and delivering a number of projects that would benefit 
the community as a whole some of these activities include:  
 

• Intergenerational sessions  
• Befriending Schemes for those identified as vulnerable.  
• Visit my mosque events  
• Take over day 
• Homeless soup run  
• Local community fun days and events 
• CAP work and projects 
• Community Clean Ups 
• Bonfire safety sessions  

 
Within this year and through this positive contribution Bradford West Youth Service finished with 
the highest number of accreditations been achieved by young people, the accreditations achieved 
included: 

• Duke Of Edinburgh  
• ASDAN 
• Bradford Youth Service Local Award  
• Lord Mayors Award  
• First Aid  
• Sports Leaders  

 
 

 

Page 26



 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director of Place to the meeting of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 19 
September 2018 

L 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Allocation of Community Buildings Grant (CBG) Contingency Fund for 2018-19 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report outlines the allocation of the CBG contingency fund to the Voluntary and 
Community Sector organisations in Bradford West Area for 2018 -2019 as recommended 
by the Grants Advisory Group. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Steve Hartley 
Director of Place 

Portfolio:   
Neighbourhoods & Community Safety. 
 

Report Contact:  Bhulla Singh 
Phone: (01274) 432597 
E-mail: Bhulla.singh@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 

 
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 9/



 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report outlines the allocation of the CBG contingency fund to the Voluntary and 

Community Sector organisations in Bradford West Area for 2018 -2019 as 
recommended by the Grants Advisory Group. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 As part of the budget decision on the 25th February 2016, Bradford Council agreed 

to reduce the discretionary support available to (VCS) organisations. 
 

2.2  In setting the budget for 2016/17 onwards, three specific budget reductions were 
proposed in relation to rental subsidies, business rate relief and community 
development to take effect from 1st April 2017. These were: 
 
a) Remove rent subsidies provided to VCS organisations 
b) Reduce Community Development grants 
c) Remove discretionary business rate relief to not for profit organisations 
Community Centre Core Costs Grants were included with the three proposals as 
requested by the sector during the Council’s budget consultation. 
 

2.3 A review was undertaken of the different types of support given to the VCS and a 
proposal developed. This proposal merges the remaining support available into one 
CBG and devolved the decision making to Area Committees in order to increase 
fairness, transparency and accountability. 
 

2.4 At the Bradford West Area Committee meeting on 22 February 2017 it was resolved 
that: 

 
• Responsibility for the contingency funds in Bradford West be delegated to 

the Area Co-Ordinator in consultation with members of the Grant Advisory 
Group. 
 

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 At its meeting held on 28 March 2018, Bradford West Area Committee 

recommended: - That responsibility for the allocation of any remaining CBG 
contingency funds in Bradford West be delegated to the Area Co-Ordinator in 
consultation with members of the Grant Advisory Group. 

 
 
3.1 The Grants Advisory Group met on the 14 August 2018 and allocated the remaining 

£5,500, CBG contingency fund as follows:- 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



Name of Organisation Contingency Fund allocation  
2018-2019 

 
Bangladesh Youth Organisation (BYO) £180.00 
BEAP £350.00 
Café West £652.00 
Frizinghall Community Centre £2,200.00 
Heaton Community Centre £254.00 
Lower Grange Community Centre £100.00 
Manningham Project £884.00 
Millan Centre £880.00 

Total                                                                                  £5,500.00 
 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The amount of contingency funding available for the Bradford West area was 

£5,500. 
 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 Non-specific. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty of 

Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being of the 
District. 

 
6.2 Under the Councils Constitution at Article 12, the Executive can delegate/devolve 

the discharge of functions to Area Committees.  In discharging these functions, all 
decisions made must be in accordance with policies, strategies, plans or criteria 
agreed by the Council or Executive and within the approved budget. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
7.1.1 The progressive distribution of grants to Areas with higher level needs will aid the 

development of initiatives which reduce inequalities.   
 

7.1.2 Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting Bradford 
West Area Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, including those 
protected characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 2010. 

 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1 Resources available to Bradford West Area Committee, described in this report, 

and used to support the Bradford West Area Ward Plans and will directly support 
the delivery of the District’s Plan and promote and contribute to the People Can 
Make a difference approach. 

 

Page 29



7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
7.3.1 Actions to assist in identifying the greenhouse gas impacts of potential projects to 

be funded through this budget will be undertaken. These will include a 
consideration of, for example, energy efficiency opportunities in purchasing new 
equipment or refurbishing or modifying buildings. 

 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.4.1 None. 
 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 None. 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
7.6.1 There are no implications related to Trade Unions arising from this report. 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.7.1 The activity outlined in this report affects the whole district and all organisations 

which currently receive buildings related support in Bradford West.  The creation 
and devolution of the Community Building Fund to Area Committees will establish a 
more tailored provision and more accountability at a ward level. 

 
7.8 WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.8.1 The activities outlined in this report contribute to priorities within the Bradford West 

Ward Plans. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
8.1 None. 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1     Bradford West Area Committee approves the decision of the Grants Advisory 

Group.  
 
9.2     Bradford West Committee approves the decision of the Grants Advisory Group.  
 with amendments. 
 
9.3    Bradford West Committee decides not to approve the decision of the Grants 

Advisory Group as detailed in this report. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That Bradford West Area Committee acknowledges and agrees with the decision of 

the Grants Advisory Group for the allocation of CBG contingency funding as 
outlined in paragraph 3.1 of this report. 

 
10.2 That Members of Bradford West Grants Advisory Group be thanked for their active 

participation in the allocation of the CBG contingency fund across Bradford West.  
 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 None. 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 The Allocation of Community Buildings Grants (Extended Community Centre Core 

Costs), Document (R), Bradford West Area Committee, 23 November 2016. 
 
 Allocation of Community Buildings Grant for 2017-19, Document (Z), Bradford West 

Area Committee, 22 February 2017. 
 
 Allocation of Community Buildings Grant (CBG) contingency fund 2017-2019, 

Document (AB), Bradford West Area Committee, 28 March 2018. 
 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 16 FARFIELD TERRACE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACE FOLLOWING AN OBJECTION
	7 SCHOOL GREEN, THORNTON - PETITION REQUESTING 'ACCESS ONLY'
	8 YOUTH SERVICE - BRADFORD WEST
	9 ALLOCATION OF COMMUNITY BUILDINGS GRANT (CBG) CONTINGENCY FUND FOR 2018-19

